# St. Boniface Altar Society

# Minutes from March 18, 2024

The St. Boniface Altar Society meeting was held Monday, March 18, 2024 with 13 members present. The meeting opened with prayer.

Money for Penny and a Prayer was collected.

Minutes from the last meeting were read

Jess Hoefer made a motion to approve the minutes. Sandy Henn seconded the motion. Motion carried.

### Treasurer's Report 2/19/2024 - 3/18/2024

Beginning Ckbk Balance..... \$ 10,927.49

Receipts ...... \$ 1,614.91

Expenses ...... \$ 457.30

Ending Ckbk Balance......\$ 12,085.10

CD Balance 12/31/2022 ..... \$41,363.09

Treasure's report was reviewed and approved.

#### **Old Business:**

- 1. Mike Dvorak is checking on prices for fixtures in the men's bathroom for the church basement.
- 2. Betty handed out a sheet that reviewed the Parish Auction. There was extra barbeque, but it sold well. All the other food was about the correct amount. They had about 200 plates and there were 90 plates left.
- 3. The meal for Zach Eischeid's reception will be by invitation only. At this time we don't know time only that they are planning for about 200.
- 4. Betty explained about the difficulty of having a bulk mailing and they finally put stamps on the letter mailing for Altar Society.
- 5. A small discussion was held about all of the food left from a funeral dinner. It was suggested to encourage the family to have meals at the KC Hall and let the families know not as many people stay for the meal, especially in the middle of the week. Bob Moore said they will always take food at the County Jail and they greatly appreciate the food given to them. There were many original containers sent home with food from the Marin Schindler funeral and people were asked to bring them back to the shelf in the St. Boniface Church basement.

## **New Business:**

- 1. Deb Beckman will write a thank you to the county men % Leigh Kluthe for all their help setting up and taking down tables and chairs for the Marin Schindler funeral.
- 2. A clarification was made that after a visitation/wake services the Altar Society will not provide a reception. Friends or relatives may provide a reception and use plates,

napkins, cups, and coffee that are in the Altar Society storage closet in the church basement. Supplies need to be checked prior to the event. Please contact the Altar Society President at 402-843-8274. To let them know you are offering a reception so we can have the priest announce this after the wake.

- 3. We haven't had Easter Vigil at our church for several years so we needed 3 or 4 volunteers to help vacuum and clean up wax after 8:30 Easter Vigil on Saturday, March 30. Verona Henn volunteered.
- 4. A discussion was held about the amount of money to spend on frames for First Communicants. It was decided that around \$20 was okay.

### **Work List:**

\*\*\*\*\*\* Encourage spouses and children to help out when calling parishioners

Church Cleaning: Circle 5&6 March 21

Funeral: Circle 4
Charity: Circle 6

Next meeting: Monday, May 20th at 7:00 pm

Meeting was closed with a prayer.

Respectfully submitted by Deb Beckman